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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SMV7573Y AND GBD8270P ON 29/01/2021

Wed 3/2/2021 4:21 PM

PART 1 OF 2
 
Hi LKK,
 
Kindly assist on attached PRI.
 
(Please be informed that OI GIA Report is not available as insured has yet to report the accident)
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Divyashni Subramaniam
AIG
FNOL Adjuster I
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
 
From: Subramaniam, Divyashni  
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 4:18 PM 
To: jin@tcmg.com.sg 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong
<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; gerald@tcmg.com.sg 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMV7573Y
AND GBD8270P ON 29/01/2021
 
Without Prejudice
 
Your Reference: TCMG/GBD 8270 P/0221/HSL
Our Reference : SMV7573Y
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
                                                                        
We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.

SD
Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam
@aig.com>     

To:  Admin A; assignments
Cc:  Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassi

LIST OF INDEPENDENT SURV…
183 KB


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